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goods and grocery busineýs. I)iirLnrr the
rebellion of 1837-38, ho joined the cavnurv
and was in active service under commatid
Colonel Chîsholln and Captain

From 1840 to 1850, ho was engaged in the
dry goods and clothing business, spending
part of the time with his'father, and fur

years in.Galt. In 1850 ho went'to London,
Ontario, and entered, into partnership with
George Jackson in a foundry business. Ir,

1851 the. premises were destroyed bv dre,
which necessitated a dissoluti 'on of pýàner-

ship. In 1852 Mr.. Elliott purchased, in
company with Captain Burgess, a foundry

bnainess, on' the corner of Wellington and
Bathurst streetz, (known as the n Ph(enix

Foundry) where, he'carried on the busineu
for nineteeh years. Ho wu in Partner-

ship with Captain Burgess for eight years,

five of which the latter spent in Australia.
Captain Burgess and himself cut lots to de.

cide which should-go to Australia. The lot

'feU to Captain Burgess, and they agreed to

continue the partnership in both countrieB,

which compact was carried out faithfully,

Mr. Elliott having charge ôf the foundry,

and Captain Burgess of the gold-fields.

Thrée years after the return of Captam'

Burgess, they mutually dissolved; and

thence, until 1879 the business was carried l

on by himself. In 1879 ho took his eldest

son into partnership, the firm bein(y then

known as John Elliott & Son. In 1871 Mr.

Elliott built a very -extensive foundry, and

agricultural w'orks,, which. was unfortunately

-bu-rne-d - down on the 29th of May of the

present year-(1885). -, -The loss was upwards

of $150,000. Mr. Elfl;jtt-is--a man- of wide

views, and much observation. He is fâùbl.ý--

îar wîth Canada, having travelled throuch

the older provinces, and through Manitoba.

He was brought up in the Presbyterian-

faith, and still romains in that denornination.

He married, in 1853, Priscilla, third.daugh-

ter' of John Corson, of Westminster, near

Lambeth. MemberB of this, family were

some of the earliest pioneers of Canada,

and they held a - prominent place in the soc-

ial and industrial life of the community.

The marriage referred to, has been blest

with nine children, six of whom are living.-

Mr. Elliott is now re-buildîng tbe fou* ndry

upon an extensive scale, besides which,,he

has extensive plough works. , He is â-e-

wise the owner of a large business in Mani-

toba and the North-west, and has achieved

marked, success in business He is a Im'e

employer,- his working force in the foundry,

when fully employed, being about 125 meu,

includîng officers, and agent& In Manitoù

the ' north of Ireland. They came to Canada

in 1821, and settled in the Province of Que-

bec, but in 1843 removed to Ontario. John,

Hunter still survives, and îs hale and hearty

at the advanced age of eighty-two. Hia wife

died four years ago, and the three surviving

sons are all engaged in the work of t'ho

Christian ministry, namely : the subject, of

this sketch ; the Rev. S. J. Hunter, pastor

of the Centenary Methûdist church, Hamil-

ton, and the Rev. H. D. H unter, M. A., pas-

tor of the Firist Congregational church, Lon-

don, Ont. William John Hunter received

a good publie schaol'education, and after-

wards attended Victoria University, Co-

bourg, pursuing a course in classics and

motaphysies, and ho obtained the degree of

Doctor of Divinity from the Chicago Uni-

versity in June, 1878. Our subject bas not

confined bis attention entirelyý to church

work, but bas been zealouis in the promotion

of temperance, which may be regarded as a

sister employment. Whenever the oppor-

tunity bas arisen to use bis voice in forward-

ing this great cause, he bas not remained

silent. He is at present a member of the

Royal Templars of Temporance. With re-

spect to bis religlous convictions, it need

hardly be said that he bas always been

thorou 'ehly satisfied with the doctrines of

Methodism, and is a most able, broad-mind-

_e4advocate of thesame. He inarried on the

9th Jüly, 1860, Mary Jane, second daughter

of'Isaac Robinson -ôf-Toro-uto. ý Dr. Hunter.1 _îhe -M-etho4ýist
entered the -ministry -of. -

church in June, 1856, *and 'during the put

twenty-one years he, bas been in charge of

Esome- of - the mosit - important churches in

London, Hamilton, Toronto and Ottawa.

The Dominion church at Ottawa was built

under bis direction, and is one of the finest

eceleBiastical edifi*m in Canada. He waë

chairman of the Ottawa district for three

years, and secretary of the Montreal confer-

ence. He is. at present pastor of the Weeley

church, Hamilton, ànd superintendent'of

the Hamilton District. It is only justice to

say that Dr. Hunter is one ' of the ablest and

Most zealons and popular ministers in the

'MethodiBt communion of this province. ,

Elliott, John, London, Ontario, wu

born at Shaw Head, parish of B3autcutle,

Cumberland, England», in 1820. He came

to Canada with bis parents in 1827, and

settled in - Trafalgax, Dundais Street, known

as 11 the sixtee? lie attended the com-

mon school until fifteen years of a,",, when

he was sent to York (now Toronto), as an

apprentiée, in -the mercantile bouse« of

George Stegman, where he learned the dry
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